
Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and Astronomical 

Services Administration (PAGASA) 

 

“tracking the sky…helping the country” 
 
Science Garden Compound, Senator Miriam Defensor Santiago Ave.,               Tel. Nos. 8284-0800 
Brgy. Central, Quezon City, Metro Manila, Philippines 1100                                Website:  http://bagong.pagasa.dost.gov.ph 

 

28 October 2025  
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.  2025-44-01 
 
Subject:  Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, Training and Commissioning of High Performance 

Computing (HPC) System Enhancement, including Warranties and Preventive Maintenance 
                  (Reference: IB 2025-44 || PR 2025-07-0514) 
  
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer written queries and clarificatory questions during the pre-bid conference by 
prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
Queries from: Advance Solutions Inc. 

Queries Answers 

1. What is the strategy or plan for data backup and 
restoration? 

 

The Winning Bidder shall ensure the integrity and 
safekeeping of all system data and configurations 
throughout the system refresh and relocation process. 
The bidder shall coordinate with PAGASA’s designated 
technical personnel to conduct a comprehensive 
inventory of system components, followed by a complete 
data backup and verification of all existing HPC files, 
configurations, and user directories to prevent any data 
loss. 

Before and after the enhancement, the winning bidder 
shall perform system testing and validation to confirm the 
operability and integrity of all hardware and software 
components. In the event of any displacement, loss, or 
missing information, the bidder shall immediately 
execute data recovery and system restoration to ensure 
continuity of operations. 

These activities—including inventory, backup, 
restoration, and pre- and post-enhancement testing 

2. The refresh is a complete reinstallation of the setup, 
as this cluster is almost eight years old. I just want 
to confirm that this is not an upgrade, but rather a 
reinstallation of the existing models, since the old 
version is not supported by the new one. 

 

Confirmed. As indicated in the TOR, the project is a 
software refresh and enhancement of the CLIMPS 
HPC cluster. It involves a reinstallation/restore of the 
operating system (OS), patch update of firmwares (If 
applicable), and update related HPC applications if 
applicable, with additional storage expansion and 
updated management tools. This ensures system 
compatibility with current software libraries and 
improved performance of existing nodes.   
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3. How many years of post-warranty support are 
required for the MA? 

The TOR specifies a three (3)-year post-warranty 
support on all server nodes in CLIMPS and IAAS HPC 
and other components and maintenance period. This 
includes 24/7 technical assistance, preventive and 
remedial services, software updates/patches (if 
applicable), and replacement parts availability for both 
CLIMPS and IAAS HPC systems 

4. Please confirm if the setup is for a new deployment 
or an existing one (i.e., if it will be integrated into the 
existing setup or implemented as a new setup?) 

The setup will be implemented on the existing HPC 
cluster of the Climatology and Agrometeorology 
Division (CAD). It is an enhancement and 
reinstallation, not a new or separate deployment.   

5. After transferring the appliance, will there be any 
reconfiguration or upgrade for the existing setup? 

Yes. This refers to CLIMPS HPC, which, after the 
physical transfer to the new Data Center building, the 
system will undergo reconfiguration and performance 
validation to ensure all nodes, network interconnects, 
storage systems, and visualization nodes (with 
improved Climate Inspector Visualization software to 
be acquired during training on the Met Plus verification 
tool) are functioning properly. This includes checking 
and updating configurations for InfiniBand, Ethernet, 
and storage components,  as well as ensuring network 
connectivity of at least 10Gb, software and application 
tools, proper cabling management, and testing of all 
network connectivity to verify operational stability and 
compliance with TOR requirements. 

6. Is this an additional node for the existing setup or for 
a new setup? 

It does not involve additional compute nodes. It 
focuses on the refresh, reinstallation, and storage 
expansion of the existing CLIMPS HPC system, and 
Managed Assistance (MA) for both CLIMPS and IAAS 
HPC. The only new hardware component is the 1 PB 
high-density direct-attached storage to augment 
capacity on CLIMPS HPC system 

7. Will there be any migration or replication conducted 
from the old model to the new model? 

The project covers the software refresh and 
enhancement of the CLIMPS HPC system and the 
provision of post-warranty support for both the 
CLIMPS and IAAS HPC systems, which operate 
independently. Since the OS will be upgraded to the 
latest stable and updated version and as part of 
technology transfer, the service provider shall utilize 
experienced technical support personnel during the 
conduct of an End-User workshop who will be tasked 
to run the models in the cluster. 
 
There will be no migration or replication between the 
two HPC systems, as they perform separate 
operational functions. 
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8. Regarding Similar Contracts may we clarify if this 
can include any projects completed with HPC 
Servers? And with that may we request if you can 
accept completed contracts within eight (8) years to 
the deadline of submission and receipt of bid. This 
adjustment is proposed to account for the typical 
operational lifespan of HPC Servers, many of which 
have been successfully completed and deployed 
within the past 7 to 8 years. 

The contract similar to the Project shall be: 
 

a. Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, 
Training and Commissioning of High 
Performance Computing System 
Enhancement, including Warranties and 
Preventive Maintenance 

b. Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, 
Training and Commissioning of Computing 
Infrastructure Enhancement, including 
Warranties and Preventive Maintenance 

c. Completed contracts within eight (8) years 
prior to the deadline of submission of bids. 

 

 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
 
          sgd 
Atty. ERIC CHRISTOPHER AMADO J. AGSAOAY 
Vice-Chairperson 
 


